

---

**From:** Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, October 27, 2014 10:06 AM  
**To:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Final Report 196895

Flinton, Flenton – close enough!

---

**From:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, October 27, 2014 10:03 AM  
**To:** Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: Final Report 196895

These are the TTHM/HAA5 results that Flint needs.....

Michael Prysby, P.E.  
District Engineer  
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
517 290-8817

**From:** Elizabeth Pangborn [<mailto:elizabethp@paragonlaboratories.com>]  
**Sent:** Monday, October 27, 2014 9:20 AM  
**To:** Steve Guy  
**Cc:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Final Report 196895

Good Morning,

Attached is a final report for the samples received on October 16th, 2014.

Please contact me with any questions regarding the results.

--

Sincerely,  
Elizabeth Pangborn  
Account Coordinator

Paragon Laboratories, Inc.  
12649 Richfield Ct.  
Livonia, MI 48150

Phone: 734.469.5619 (direct)

Main: 734.462.3900 x 5613

Fax: 734.462.3911

[www.paragonlaboratories.com](http://www.paragonlaboratories.com)

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure. It is intended for the use only by the person to whom it is addressed. If you have received this in error, please (1) do not forward or use this information in any way, and (2) contact me immediately.